Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Lui Siew Wei <siewwei_lui@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 January, 2018 8:06 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: VEHICLE SLT 8743P (YOUR REF: 540006)

Dear Shiau Chan,

Noted your email.

Please submit adjuster mandate request in Merimen again for approval.
Thank you.

Siew Wei

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 11 January, 2018 6:14 PM

To: Lui Siew Wei <siewwei_lui@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: VEHICLE SLT 8743P (YOUR REF: 540006)

Dear Siew Wei,
Refer to the tele-conversation two days ago.

According to our surveyor, due to the damage to the oil sump which caused leaking of the engine oil. It was necessary to
replace the engine oil together with oil filter.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



